
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
 Community Development District 

 
May 19, 2021 

 



Isles of Bartram 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
May 12, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Isles of Bartram Park 
Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The audit committee meeting followed by the regular meeting of the Isles of Bartram Park Community 
Development District will be held Wednesday, May 19, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at the offices of 
Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 
32092. Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 

 Audit Committee Meeting 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Selection of Audit Evaluation Criteria 
 III.  Authorization to Issue Audit RFP 
 IV. Other Business 
 V.  Adjournment 
 

Regular Meeting 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comment 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 17, 2021 Meeting 
 IV. Acceptance of Audit Committee Recommendations 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2021-05, Approving FY 2022 Proposed  
  Budget & Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption 
 VI.  Other Business 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A.  Attorney 

B. Engineer   
C. Manager – Report on Number of Registered Voters   

      VIII. Supervisors’ Requests 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 X. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues &  
 Expenditures 

   B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 



2 
 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – August 18, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at the offices  
  of GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092 

 XII. Adjournment 
 
Prior to the regular business meeting will be the audit committee meeting.  At this time the audit 
committee will select audit evaluation criteria and issue the audit RFP. 
 
Minutes from the February 17, 2021 meeting are enclosed for your review.   
 
The fourth order of business is the acceptance of audit committee recommendations.  
 
The fifth order of business is the consideration of resolution 2021-05, approving FY 2022 proposed 
budget and setting a public hearing date for adoption. A copy of the resolution is enclosed for your 
review. A copy of the budget will be provided under separate cover.  
 
Listed under manager reports is the report on number of registered voters.  
 
Copies of the balance sheet and statement of revenue & expenditures, assessment receipt schedule, 
check register and funding request are enclosed for your review. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting.  In the 
meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
 
James Oliver 
District Manager  
 
cc: Wes Haber 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 

 

Isles of Bartram Park 
Community Development District 

 Agenda  
 

 
Wednesday Office of GMS  
May 19, 2021 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
10:00 a.m. St. Augustine, FL  32092  
 islesofbartramparkcdd.com 
 Call In # 800-264-8432 Code 9694032 
 

Audit Committee Meeting 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Selection of Audit Evaluation Criteria 
 
 III.  Authorization to Issue Audit RFP 
 
 IV. Other Business 
 
 V.  Adjournment 
 

Regular Meeting 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comment 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 17, 2021 Meeting 
 
 IV. Acceptance of Audit Committee Recommendations 
 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2021-05, Approving FY 2022 Proposed  
  Budget & Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption 
 
 VI.  Other Business 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A.  Attorney 
 

B. Engineer  
     

C. Manager – Report on Number of Registered Voters 



   

   2 

     
      VIII. Supervisors’ Requests 
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues &  
 Expenditures 

  
   B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 

 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – August 18, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at the offices  
  of GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092 

 
 XII. Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ISLES  OF  BARTRAM  PARK  CDD  
AUDITOR  SELECTION    
EVALUATION  CRITERIA  

  
1. Ability  of  Personnel  .               (20  Points)  
  
(E.g.,  geographic  locations  of  the  firm’s  headquarters  or  permanent  office  in  relation  
to  the  project;  capabilities  and  experience  of  key  personnel;  present  ability  to  manage  
this  project;  evaluation  of  existing  work  load;  proposed  staffing  levels,  etc.)  

	  

2. Proposer’s  Experience.                 (20  Points)  
	  
(E.g.   past   record   and   experience   of   the   Proposer   in   similar   projects;   volume   of  work  
previously   performed   by   the   firm;   past   performance   for   other   Community  
Development  Districts  in  other  contracts;  character,  integrity,  reputation,  or  respondent,  
etc.)  
  
3. Understanding  of  Scope  of  Work.           (20  Points)  

  
Extent  to  which  the  proposal  demonstrates  an  understanding  of  the  District’s  needs  for  
the  services  requested.  

  
4. Ability  to  Furnish  the  Required  Services.        (20  Points)  

  
Extent   to   which   the   proposal   demonstrates   the   adequacy   of   Proposer’s   financial  
resources  and  stability  as  a  business  entity  necessary  to  complete  the  services  required.  
(E.g.,  the  existence  of  any  natural  disaster  plan  for  business  operations)  
  
5. Price.                        (20  Points)  
  
Points  will  be  awarded  based  upon  the  price  bid  for  the  rendering  of  the  services  and  
reasonableness  of  the  price  to  the  services.  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

RESOLUTION 2021-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES 
OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 
AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO 
FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND 
PUBLICATION REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Isles of Bartram Park Community Development District 
(“District”) prior to June 15, 2021, proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year 
beginning October 1, 2021 and ending September 30, 2022 (“Fiscal Year 2021/2022”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the 
required public hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the 

District Manager for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as 
the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed 

Budget is hereby declared and set as follows:  
 

DATE:   _________________________, 2021 
 
 HOUR:   _________________________ 

 
  LOCATION:   ___________________ 
     ___________________ 
     ___________________ 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL 

PURPOSE GOVERNMENTS.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of 
the Proposed Budget to St. Johns County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, 

Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed 
Budget on the District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in 
Section 2, and shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

 



 

5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published 
in the manner prescribed in Florida law.  

 
6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19th DAY OF MAY, 2021.  
 

ATTEST:      ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK 
COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   By:___________________________ 
Secretary      Its:____________________________  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements
as of

March 31, 2021



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet

March 31, 2021

(Memorandum Only)

General Debt Service 2021

Assets:

Cash $147,229 --- $147,229

Investments:

Series 2015:

Reserve --- $218,889 $218,889

Interest --- $0 $0

Revenue --- $413,853 $413,853

Sinking Fund --- $113 $113

Prepayment --- $14,899 $14,899

General Redemption --- $1,280 $1,280

  Due from General Fund --- $1,554 $1,554

  Due from Debt Service 2017 --- $83,688 $83,688

Construction --- --- $0

Series 2017:

Reserve --- $170,923 $170,923

Revenue --- $435,779 $435,779

General Redemption --- $51 $51

Prepayment --- $10 $10

  Due from General Fund --- $1,228 $1,228

Construction --- --- $0

Total Assets $147,229 $1,342,267 $1,489,496

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $5,919 --- $5,919

Accrued Expenses $944 --- $944

Due to Debt Service 2015 $1,554 $83,688 $85,241

Due to Debt Service 2017 $1,228 --- $1,228

Fund Balances:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,258,579 $1,258,579

Nonspendable $0 --- $0

Unassigned $137,585 --- $137,585

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity $147,229 $1,342,267 $1,489,496

Governmental Fund Types

1



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

Prorated Actual

   Adopted     
Budget

Thru 
03/31/21

Thru 
03/31/21 Variance

REVENUES:

Developer Contributions $20,136 $0 $0 $0
Assessment - Tax Roll $196,435 $196,435 $194,357 ($2,078)

TOTAL  REVENUES $216,571 $196,435 $194,357 ($2,078)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors $4,000 $1,000 $1,800 ($800)
FICA Expense $306 $77 $138 ($61)
Engineering $6,000 $3,000 $1,039 $1,961
Dissemination $7,000 $3,500 $3,500 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $600 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Attorney Fees $10,000 $5,000 $2,392 $2,609
Annual Audit $4,100 $4,100 $4,100 $0
Trustee Fees $8,000 $7,333 $7,333 $0
Management Fees $45,000 $22,500 $22,500 $0
Information Technology $1,600 $800 $800 $0
Telephone $150 $75 $21 $54
Postage $300 $150 $158 ($8)
Insurance $8,500 $8,500 $8,333 $167
Printing and Binding $1,300 $650 $418 $232
Legal Advertising $2,000 $1,000 $444 $556
Other Current Charges $500 $250 $174 $76
Office Supplies $200 $100 $52 $48
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $105,331 $63,810 $58,976 $4,834

FIELD:

Landscape Maintenance $52,600 $26,300 $26,493 ($193)
Lake Maintenance $24,840 $12,420 $15,620 ($3,200)
Waterfall/Entry Pond Maintenance $5,400 $2,700 $3,808 ($1,108)
Lake Fountains Maintenance $1,400 $350 $8,712 ($8,362)
Management $6,000 $3,000 $3,000 $0
Utilities $20,000 $10,000 $1,659 $8,341
General Maintenance $1,000 $500 $0 $500

TOTAL FIELD $111,240 $55,270 $59,292 ($4,022)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $216,571 $119,080 $118,267 $812

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $76,089

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $61,496

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $137,585

For the Period ending March 31, 2021

2



11

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:

Developer Contributions/Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessment - Tax Roll $0 $12,385 $87,172 $90,607 $3,486 $706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $194,357

Total Revenues $0 $12,385 $87,172 $90,607 $3,486 $706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $194,357

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisors $0 $600 $0 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800
FICA Expense $0 $46 $0 $0 $92 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $138
Engineering $619 $0 $0 $420 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,039
Dissemination $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Attorney Fees $368 $377 $0 $301 $1,347 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,392
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,100
Trustee Fees $3,333 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,333
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,500
Information Technology $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800
Telephone $0 $0 $0 $21 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21
Postage $0 $21 $101 $3 $21 $12 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $158
Insurance $8,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,333
Printing and Binding $0 $2 $143 $2 $0 $271 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $418
Legal Advertising $0 $359 $0 $0 $85 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $444
Other Current Charges $0 $25 $49 $0 $0 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $174
Office Supplies $3 $0 $25 $0 $0 $24 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $22,122 $10,072 $4,784 $5,813 $11,311 $4,874 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $58,976

Field
Landscape Maintenance $10,351 $3,112 $2,970 $2,670 $4,722 $2,670 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,493
Lake Maintenance $1,670 $1,670 $6,470 $1,670 $2,470 $1,670 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,620
Waterfall/Entry Pond Maintenance $450 $1,643 $450 $258 $1,006 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,808
Lake Fountains Maintenance $8,347 $0 $0 $0 $365 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,712.00
Management $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000
Utilities $439 $147 $0 $0 $247 $825 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,658.61
General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Field $21,757 $7,072 $10,390 $5,098 $9,311 $5,665 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $59,292

          Total Expenses $43,879 $17,144 $15,174 $10,910 $20,622 $10,538 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $118,267

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($43,879) ($4,759) $71,998 $79,696 ($17,136) ($9,832) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $76,089

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2021

3



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND SERIES 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending March 31, 2021

Adopted Prorated Actual
 Budget Thru  03/31/21 Thru  03/31/21 Variance

REVENUES:

Assessment - Tax Roll $433,476 $427,600 $427,600 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $14,478 $14,478
Interest Income $2,000 $1,000 $19 ($981)

TOTAL  REVENUES $435,476 $428,600 $442,097 $13,497

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/01 $153,506 $153,506 $153,628 ($122)
Principal Expense - 11/01 $110,000 $110,000 $110,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $151,100 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 Prepayment $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $414,606 $263,506 $263,628 ($122)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Transger In and (Out) $0 $0 $900 $900

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $900 $900

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $20,870 $179,369

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $334,698 $554,907

FUND BALANCE - Ending $355,568 $734,276

4



Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND SERIES 2017
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending March 31, 2021

Adopted Prorated Actual
 Budget Thru  03/31/21 Thru  03/31/21 Variance

REVENUES:

Assessment - Tax Roll $344,195 $337,868 $337,868 $0
Interest Income $2,000 $1,000 $13 ($987)

TOTAL  REVENUES $346,195 $338,868 $337,881 ($987)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/01 $120,563 $120,563 $120,563 $0
Principal Expense - 11/01 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $0
Principal Expense - 11/02 Prepayment $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $118,813 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $339,375 $220,563 $220,563 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $51 $51

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES $0 $0 $51 $51

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $6,820 $117,369

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $244,032 $406,933

FUND BALANCE - Ending $250,852 $524,303

5



Series Series
2015 2017

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0

TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer ($900) ($51)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) ($900) ($51)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($900) ($51)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $900 $51

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $0

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For the Period ending March 31, 2021

6



Series 2015 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.375%-5.125%
Maturity Date: 11/1/45
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $218,889.47
Reserve Balance: $218,889.47

Bonds outstanding - 11/30/2015 $6,725,000
Less:  November 1, 2015 $0
Less:  November 1, 2016 ($110,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 ($130,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 (Prepayment) ($100,000)
Less:  November 1, 2018 ($100,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($20,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 ($105,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 ($110,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $6,045,000

Series 2017 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 3.50%-5.00%
Maturity Date: 11/1/47
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $170,922.85
Reserve Balance: $170,922.85

Bonds outstanding - 11/30/2017 $5,345,000
Less:  November 1, 2018 ($50,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:  August 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($15,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 ($95,000)
Less:  November 1, 2019 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 ($100,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $5,055,000

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD
FISCAL YEAR 2021 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

 ASSESSED TO # LOTS

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 2017 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

FY21 O&M 
ASMT TOTAL ASMTS

TAX ROLL NET 616 432,169.81  341,479.08  196,433.53   970,082.43    

TOTAL DISTRICT NET 616 432,169.81  341,479.08  196,433.53   970,082.43    

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

DISTRIBUTION DATE

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

SERIES 2017 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

O&M 
RECEIVED

TOTAL 
RECEIVED

1 11/2/2020 725.07          572.91          329.56           1,627.54         
2 11/12/2020 10,207.08    8,065.12       4,639.41        22,911.61       
3 11/24/2020 16,316.49    12,892.48    7,416.31        36,625.28       
4 12/3/2020 84,762.18    66,974.86    38,526.84     190,263.88    
5 12/16/2020 107,023.63  84,564.75    48,645.29     240,233.67    
6 1/7/2021 199,325.55  157,497.13  90,599.16     447,421.84    

INTEREST 1/19/2021 16.40            12.96            7.46                36.82               
7 2/22/2021 7,670.14       6,060.57       3,486.30        17,217.01       
8 3/11/2021 1,553.70       1,227.66       706.20           3,487.56         

INTEREST 4/8/2021 3.56               2.81               1.61                7.98                 
9 4/13/2021 1,621.27       1,281.04       736.91           3,639.22         

-                 - - 
- -                 - 
-                 - - 
- -                 - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 429,225.07  339,152.29  195,095.05   963,472.41    

PERCENT COLLECTED 99% 0% 99% 99%

THERE IS ALSO A DEVELOPER FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR $20,136 IN O&M

7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No. Amount  

Payroll 2/23/21 50030-50035 1,108.20$                 

Sub-Total 1,108.20$                 

General Fund

Accounts Payable 1/1/21-1/31/21 640-648 9,534.78$                 
2/1/21- 2/27/21 649-658 14,120.08$               
3/1/21-3/31/21 659-668 726,888.86$             

Sub-Total 750,543.72$             

Total  751,651.92$           

* Fedex Invoices available upon request

Isles of Bartram Park
Community Development District

Check Run Summary
1/01/21 - 3/31/21



 BR040M-A              CHECKS WRITTEN LISTING               AS OF  2/28/2021           RUN  5/10/2021     PAGE    1
 CMPY-001 ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL     BANK-P    ISLES OF BARTRAM

CHECK#    TYPE    SYSTEM    CHECK DATE       CHECK AMT    EMP/CUS/VEN#    DESCRIPTION

050030      R       PR      02/23/2021          184.70              3     CHRIS MAYO
050031      R       PR      02/23/2021          184.70              2     JOSEPH PANCHULA
050032      R       PR      02/23/2021          184.70              5     MICHAEL DELLA PENTA
050033      R       PR      02/23/2021          184.70              6     SCOTT FORSHEY-FRIEDMAN
050034      R       PR      02/23/2021          184.70              4     VIRGINIA FEINER
050035      R       PR      02/23/2021          184.70              1     ZENZI M ROGERS

BANK TOTAL                1,108.20

COMPANY TOTAL                1,108.20

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO





AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/10/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2021 - 03/31/2021 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/08/21 00021 1/01/21 M2768    202012 320-57200-46400                                     *              450.00
DEC FOUNTAIN SERVICE

CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC                                   450.00 000640
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00001 1/01/21 82       202101 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

JAN MANAGEMENT FEES
1/01/21 82       202101 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33

JAN INFORM TECHNOLOGY
1/01/21 82       202101 310-51300-31200                                     *              583.33

JAN DISSEMINATION SERVICE
1/01/21 82       202101 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .18

OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/21 82       202101 310-51300-42000                                     *                3.00

POSTAGE
1/01/21 82       202101 310-51300-42500                                     *                1.50

COPIES
1/01/21 82       202101 310-51300-41000                                     *               20.77

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,492.11 000641

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00015 12/28/20 12282020 202012 310-51300-42000                                     *               91.10

2020 N0TICE POSTAGE
ST JOHNS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR                                      91.10 000642

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00018 1/01/21 377968   202101 320-53800-45501                                     *              500.00

JAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     500.00 000643

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00022 1/01/21 JAX17911 202101 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,669.57

JAN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           2,669.57 000644

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/08/21 00022 12/23/20 JAX17738 202012 320-57200-46200                                     *              300.00

DEC IRRIGATION REPAIRS
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                             300.00 000645

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/15/21 00021 1/12/21 S2610    202101 320-57200-46400                                     *               55.00

BUBBLES IN FOUNTAIN
CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC                                    55.00 000646

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/15/21 00013 1/07/20 20407    202101 310-51300-35300                                     *              600.00

ARBTR SE2015 FYE 10/31/20
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                               600.00 000647

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/15/21 00004 12/30/20 119557   202011 310-51300-31500                                     *              377.00

NOV GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN AND SAMS                                            377.00 000648

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/10/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2021 - 03/31/2021 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/10/21 00025 11/13/20 11132020 202011 320-57200-46500                                     *              147.37
REIMBURSEMENT IRRIGATION

CELESTINA MASTER HOA                                              147.37 000649
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/21 00021 2/01/21 M3666    202102 320-57200-46400                                     *              450.00

FEB POOL CLEANING
CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC                                   450.00 000650

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/21 00001 2/01/21 83       202102 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

FEB MANAGEMENT FEES
2/01/21 83       202102 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33

FEB INFORMATION TECHNOLOG
2/01/21 83       202102 310-51300-31200                                     *              583.33

FEB DISSEMINATION AGENT S
2/01/21 83       202102 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .21

OFFICE SUPPLIES
2/01/21 83       202102 310-51300-42000                                     *               20.51

POSTAGE
2/01/21 83       202102 310-51300-42500                                     *                 .30

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,487.68 000651

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/21 00023 1/31/21 2021116  202101 320-57200-46400                                     *              202.97

JAN FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE
INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES, INC                                 202.97 000652

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/21 00018 2/01/21 379119   202102 320-53800-45501                                     *              500.00

FEB MANAGEMENT SERVICES
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     500.00 000653

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/21 00022 2/01/21 JAX19003 202102 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,669.56

FEB LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           2,669.56 000654

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/10/21 00022 2/02/21 JAX19120 202102 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,957.50

WINTER ANNUAL ROTATION 20
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           1,957.50 000655

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/21 00020 2/08/21 559261   202101 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,670.00

JAN LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                              1,670.00 000656

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/21 00020 2/04/21 559174   202102 320-57200-46300                                     *              365.00

FOUNTAIN AERATION SYSTEMP
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                365.00 000657

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/10/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2021 - 03/31/2021 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/22/21 00020 2/08/21 559262   202102 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,670.00
FEB LAKE MAINTENANCE

LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                              1,670.00 000658
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/10/21 00029 3/08/21 03082021 202103 300-20700-10200                                     *           66,974.86

12/3 ST JOHNS TAX DIST 4
3/08/21 03082021 202103 300-20700-10200                                     *           84,564.75

12/16 ST JOHNS TAX DIST 5
3/08/21 03082021 202103 300-20700-10200                                     *          157,497.13

1/11 ST JOHNS TAX DIST 6
3/08/21 03082021 202103 300-20700-10200                                     *               12.96

1/20 ST JOHNS TAX DIST IN
3/08/21 03082021 202103 300-20700-10200                                     *            6,060.57

2/24 ST JOHNS TAX DIST 7
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD-DS 2015                             315,110.27 000659

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/10/21 00030 3/08/21 03082021 202103 300-20700-10300                                     *           84,762.18

12/3 ST JHONS TAX DIST 4
3/08/21 03082021 202103 300-20700-10300                                     *          107,023.63

12/16 ST JOHNS TAX DIST 5
3/08/21 03082021 202103 300-20700-10300                                     *          199,325.55

1/11 ST JOHNS TAX DIST 6
3/08/21 03082021 202103 300-20700-10300                                     *               16.40

1/20 ST JOHNS TAX DIST IN
3/08/21 03082021 202103 300-20700-10300                                     *            7,670.14

2/24 ST JOHNS TAX DIST 7
ISLES OF BARTRAM PARK CDD-DS 2017                             398,797.90 000660

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/21 00023 2/22/21 2021162  202102 320-57200-46400                                     *              126.37

ONE TIME FOUNTAIN DEFOAMI
INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES, INC                                 126.37 000661

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/21 00022 3/03/21 JAX20066 202102 320-57200-46200                                     *               95.00

FEB IRRIGATION REPAIRS
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                              95.00 000662

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/30/21 00011 2/08/21 196899   202101 310-51300-31100                                     *              420.00

JAN PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER INC                                        420.00 000663

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/30/21 00001 3/01/21 84       202103 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

MAR MANAGEMENT FEES
3/01/21 84       202103 310-51300-35100                                     *              133.33

MAR INFORMATION TECHNOLO
3/01/21 84       202103 310-51300-31200                                     *              583.33

MAR DISSEMINATION AGENT S

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/10/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2021 - 03/31/2021 ***       ISLES OF BARTRAM - GENERAL

BANK A ISLES OF BARTRAM

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/01/21 84       202103 310-51300-51000                                     *               23.99
OFFICE SUPPPLIES

3/01/21 84       202103 310-51300-42000                                     *               12.11
POSTAGE

3/01/21 84       202103 310-51300-42500                                     *              270.75
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,773.51 000664
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/30/21 00013 2/02/21 20462    202102 310-51300-35200                                     *            4,100.00

FYE 9/30/2020 AUDIT
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                             4,100.00 000665

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/30/21 00023 11/17/20 2020928  202011 320-57200-46400                                     *              995.81

3 FOUNTAIN ONE TIME CLEAN
INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES, INC                                 995.81 000666

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/30/21 00020 2/18/21 559499   202102 320-57200-46100                                     *              800.00

FEB DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISP
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                800.00 000667

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/30/21 00020 3/01/21 563213   202103 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,670.00

MAR LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                              1,670.00 000668

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                750,543.72

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              750,543.72

IBTR ISLES OF BRTRM BPEREGRINO






























































